
From: Goldthrite, Cody
Sent: 7/18/2013 11:31:37 AM
To: Murtishaw, Scott (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov); Kito, Michele

(michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Phillips, Paul S. 
(paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov); Maguire, William (William.Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Charles, Melicia (melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov); Auriemma, Kathryn 
(kathryn. auriemma@cpuc. ca. gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: PG&E Overview of Non-Bypassable Charges

Please let me know if this time does not work for the group. Melicia has a 30 minute conflict 
and Kathryn is out of the office during this time. Other than that, it looks like it fits via 
Outlook.

Cody Goldthrite
Office of President Peevey
415-703-2722 (Phone) 
415-703-5091 (Fax)
Cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0308070

mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:William.Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov

